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November 15, 1995
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Ms. Nancy Ovuka «“ %8'{9"‘
Federal Trade Commission o 32%EZ
Premerger Notification Office w 2323
Bureau of Competition, Room 303 i o®2
Washington, D.C. 20580 = 3
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Dear Ms. Ovuka:
) In line with our second discussion today. this letter is intepded tp supplement
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managing members. There will not be any kind of outside governing body equivalent to the

board of directors of a corporation. For this reason, it is our position that the LLC would
not be subject to the Act.

I hope this will clarify the situation. However, should you need any additional
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